

PTO / Community Council Minutes

April 20, 2023

Members Attending: Kyla Topham, Katie Munson, Juli Rohrbach, Lizz Totten, Darcey Spendlove, and Chris Snodgress.

Review Minutes & Motion to Approve: Kyla made the motion to approve the minutes. It was seconded by Lizz.

1. Student Art Reception Reflection:

- The event was well attended by parents and the community. The big room was perfect to look at student art and visit. The refreshments were appreciated. Had a lot of left over. Next year will pick up only 7 packages of cookies instead of 10. Three bottles of lemonade were perfect. 42 prints were ordered earning about \$800. St. George News covered the event. Ham did a great job hanging the art.
- Next year the Student Art Reception will be on April 4th. Art must be taken down by the 18th.
- Parents can take the student photos home the night of the End of Year Program & Graduation on the 18th. Other student art will be taken down by the PTO to be put in student portfolios.
- Community members requested to have photos printed on stationary to purchase at the Art Action next fall.

2. Chalk Art: This Wednesday the 25th 1:00. Aimee Bonham has requested cardboard for students to sit on. The chalk art will be able to be viewed at the Talent Show the next day. She is here to support the Chalk Festival at Cable Mountain this weekend.

3. Arbor Day at Springdale City Offices: This Wednesday the 25th at 10:00. Will walk over at 9:45.

4. Talent Show: This Thursday the 26th at 10:00 to beat the heat.

5. Field Day: Will be held May 22. Lizz will call about the pizza. Kyla will ask Jen about the police serving lunch. Juli will call about getting a fire truck. IDEAS: Talked about field events. Water Balloon launcher. Water Kickball. Slip & Slide kick ball. Volleyball with water balloons. Must clean up the balloons. Water pail drop. Popsicles at the end. Draw with chalk to dry off.

6. Foam FREE Lunch Trays: Stephanie from St. George News will cover our Foam-Free Lunch Trays. Mr. Andersen talked to the district about providing bamboo trays for all of next year.

7. End of the Year Book Give Away: May 16th Check with Edy on Program Practice in order to set a time.

8. Kindergarten Roundup: May 17th at 6:00 to 6:30. Contact anyone you know who might have students beginning Kindergarten in the fall.

9. End of Year Program & Graduation: May 18th 6:30 at the Community Center. Next year Graduation will be on May 16th.

10. Motion on School Land Trust Plan: Kyla made a motion to use School Land Trust funds to hire a para and additional school supplies. Lizz seconded the motion. All voted in favor of the plan.

11. Springdale & Rockville Community Council Mtgs: May 10th 5:00 and 6:00. David Stirland and Steve Dunham will be attending from the district. They will be presenting the district plan of becoming debt free in order to build new schools without having to bond for funding. Property taxes may appear to increase but will NOT. It is important to understand now.

Other:

- Kyla attended a Conference on Communities and Education. She reported the importance of communication between the Police Department, the district, and school. Parents need more training and information on how they will be notified in case of an emergency situation. Springdale Police Officers do have keys to the school and will soon have key-less access. Kyla also asked about District Emergency Website Communication be translated into Spanish.
- Art Supplies for the Summer will be purchased with funds from the Art Auction. Teachers will talk with Angie for ideas.
- There needs to be better communication between the Adventure Club and parents about field trip activities. Matthew will create a group list in order to text all parents.

Motion to Dismiss: Katie made a motion to dismiss this meeting and Darcey seconded the motion.

Next Meeting: Thursday, May 11th at 3:45 due to the End of Year Program on the 18th.